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CPO Announcement

State of Oklahoma
Office of Management and Enterprise Services

DATE: June 19, 2025.

TO: All CPOs.

FROM: Office of Management and Enterprise Services.
SUBJECT: State Use program — WorkQuest update.
CONTACT: Ryan Gold.

Procurement professionals,

This announcement is intended to formally notify CPOs that OMES Central Purchasing will end the
current agreement with WorkQuest, our State Use third-party provider, effective July 20.

After careful consideration, we have determined that it is in the best interest of agencies and the State
Use program to discontinue the WorkQuest partnership. More information as to what the program will look
like after the agreement ends will be distributed in the following weeks.

Any purchases made as part of the State Use program through July 20 will still be completed using
WorkQuest. Starting July 21, agencies may contract directly with State Use suppliers, as was done in the
past. Contact information for these suppliers can be found in the State Use Supplier Contact List, the final
attachment on the State Use contract webpage.
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